Our ref:SJB/mv/ JORADE

17 March 1999

Mrs.D.Byrne

Director

Jorade Commercial Services Ltd
18 Appletree Lane

Spencers Wood

Reading Berks

RG7 1EF

Dear Debbie,

We are a distributor of cleaning equipment who have requirements to
transport various types of cleaning machines. This in the past has
caused untold problems due to the weight, size and sheer bulk of some
of the machines.

We approached your company in 1997 with a problem, and a
Multicar Folding ramp was purchased for our Transit van.

The fitting of the multicar system enables one person to load and
unload our equipment with the minimum effort and maximum safety.

We have experienced prompt, efficient and polite service from all your
staff and are now happy to place a further order for the multicar
system.

We would and have recommended your organisation and its excellent
product.

Yours sincerely,

STEVE BAKER
DIRECTOR




